

Message

From: William Tan [William.Tan@ofina.on.ca]
Sent: 2018-06-18 3:45:18 PM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]; Olga Whiteley [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a8aa010dbbc243af97222fcd3f2ae4a0-Olga WhiteI]
CC: Sarah Harris [Sarah.Harris@ofina.on.ca]; Carlos Yep [Carlos.Yep@ofina.on.ca]; James Devine [James.Devine@ofina.on.ca]; Ricky Lai [Ricky.Lai@ofina.on.ca]
Subject: RE: IESO - Signing Authority Documents

Hello Anthony and Olga,

I am following-up to get an indication of the solution you wish to pursue. Also, when will you be providing the documents. As a heads-up I will be out-of-the-office on Tuesday. For signatory related documents please coordinate with Sarah Harris.

Thanks,

Will

From: William Tan
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 11:38 AM
To: 'Anthony Martinello' <Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca>; Olga Whiteley <Olga.Whiteley@ieso.ca>
Cc: Sarah Harris <Sarah.Harris@ofina.on.ca>; Carlos Yep <Carlos.Yep@ofina.on.ca>; James Devine <James.Devine@ofina.on.ca>; Ricky Lai <Ricky.Lai@ofina.on.ca>
Subject: IESO - Signing Authority Documents

Hello Anthony,

As per conversation regarding the required signing authority documents for Barb Anderson VP, & CFO on the election notices for June 20. Please provide completed documents for one of the following options below before June 20.

While option 6 is a suitable solution, it should be viewed as a temporary solution. Therefore, I recommend option 1, as a comprehensive long-term solution.

Options provided in May, 2018:

1. Certified resolution of the board of directors for IESO authorizing both the Fair Hydro Plan Credit Agreement and for the Existing Credit Facility authorizing the signatory and Updated Incumbency Certificate.
2. ~~A delegation of authority from the (former) IESO CFO to the IESO CEO (or other authorized signatories).~~
3. A general signing authority resolution of the IESO Board of Directors.
4. By-law or other document in place providing authorization to the IESO ~~CEO~~ CFO.
5. A certificate from the IESO Corporate Secretary stating that the IESO ~~CEO~~ CFO has signing authority.
6. A signature under seal of the corporation.

Best regards,

Will Tan | Documentation & Analysis Specialist
Capital Markets Division | Ontario Financing Authority
1 Dundas Street West, Suite 1400
Toronto, Ontario M5G 1Z3, CANADA

Tel. (416) 325-8090 | Fax: (416) 860-8346
william.tan@ofina.on.ca

This message, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual(s) to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. Any other distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message including any attachments, without reading it or making a copy. Thank you